
From: Stephanie Ballango [mailto:sballango@urbangrowth.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 4:49 PM 
To: Charlie Elachi 
Cc: Silvio Falato (silvio.falato@strathfield.nsw.gov.au); Frankie Liang (Frankie.Liang@strathfield.nsw.gov.au)
Subject: Parramatta Road Corridor Urban Transformation Strategy - 17 - 35 Parramatta Road, Homebush  



the Strategy and Implementation Tool Kit do not rezone any land across the Corridor including your property;
the Strategy (and its component parts) do not alter the current DA approval you have secured and commenced
constructing; and
the Strategy should not preclude you tenanting the property.

The Section 117 Direction issued by the Minister for Planning sets out when and how the Strategy and Guidelines should be
considered (see copy attached at Section 7.3). The S117 Direction explicitly requires consideration of the Strategy when a
planning proposal (rezoning) is being considered. The Strategy is not required to be considered when a DA is being
considered.
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